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This is in reference to your application for correction of your naval record pursuant to the
provisions of 10 USC 1552.

Although your application was not filed in a timely manner, the Board found it in the interest of
justice to waive the statute of limitations and consider your case on its merits. A three-member
panel of the Board for Correction of Naval Records, sitting in executive session, considered your
application on 7 February 2018. The names and votes of the members of the panel will be
furnished upon request. Your allegations of error and injustice were reviewed in accordance
with administrative regulations and procedures applicable to the proceedings of this Board.
Documentary material considered by the Board consisted of your application, together with all
material submitted in support thereof, relevant portions of your naval record and applicable
statutes, regulations and policies.

A review of your record shows that you entered active duty with the Marine Corps in May 2006.
You suffered a stress fracture to your left heel in basic training that eventually required surgery
in January 2007. At this point, you were offered an opportunity to have a medical board review
your medical status in the Marine Corps but chose, instead, to be administratively processed for a
condition not a disability to avoid a lengthy physical rehabilitation process and to retain the
possibility of reenlisting at a later date with a waivable reentry code. You were notified of
administrative separation processing on 16 March 2007 and acknowledged your rights. You
were discharged on 4 April 2007 for a condition not a disability with an Honorable
characterization of service and RE-3P reentry code.

The Board carefully considered your arguments that your narrative reason for separation should
be changed to disability. Specifically, you assert that you should receive a disability discharge
since you suffered an injury while on active duty and would like to receive Department of
Veterans Affairs (VA) disability benefits. Unfortunately, the Board disagreed with your
rationale for relief. In order to find that a member is unfit for continued naval service, it must be
established that the medical disease or condition underlying the diagnosis actually interferes
significantly with the member’s ability to carry out the duties of his or her office, grade, rank or
rating. In your case, while it was clear that your heel injury prevented you from completing your
initial training pipeline, the Board lacked evidence that showed your heel condition was a
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permanent condition that would have prevented you from performing your duties as a Marine
after a period of rehabilitation to heal your fracture. Further, the Board felt you made a rational
and informed decision to waive a possible medical board based on your 21 March 2007
statement explaining your reasons for accepting an administrative separation. Finally, the Board
concluded that your narrative reason for separation would not prevent you from receiving VA
benefits if you suffer from a service connected disability resulting from your heel injury and your
potential eligibility for VA benefits was an insufficient basis for changing your military record.

Accordingly, the Board was unable to find an error or injustice warranting a correction to your
record and denied your application.

It is regretted that the circumstances of your case are such that favorable action cannot be taken
at this time. You are entitled to have the Board reconsider its decision upon the submission of
new and material evidence. New evidence is evidence not previously considered by the Board.
In this regard, it is important to keep in mind that a presumption of regularity attaches to all
official records. Consequently, when applying for a correction of an official naval record, the
burden is on the applicant to demonstrate the existence of probable material error or injustice.

Sincerely,

Executive Director





